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Private and Confidential
Mr H. N. Thomas,

GRO

23" August 2006

Dear Mr Thomas,

FORMER SUBPOSTMASTERS ACCOUNT
GAERWEN POST OFFICE
FAD CODE: 160/604

| wrote to you on 16" June 2006 regarding the repayment of a deficiency in the
accounts at Gaerwen Post Office whilst you were Subpostmaster.

As we have received no reply from you to date | have to remind you of your legal
liability to make good any losses incurred during your term of Office.

Would you now kindly give this matter your urgent attention and forward a cheque
for £50,257.89, made payable to Post Office Limited, or alternatively, submit your
realistic proposals for repayment to the address below within the next 21 days.

Should you have any queries regarding this account you can contact me at the
address below.

| have enclosed a prepaid envelope for your convenience.

Yours sincerely,

GRO

Clive Burton

Post Office Limited
Former Agents Debt Team
No 1 Future Walk
Chesterfield

S49 1PF

Telephone number:é GRO

DK 1769 9838 5GB EDF
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Area Intervention Office  To: Clive Burton/e/POSTOFFICE{  GR

e e ...9RO ;

Sent by: Ellen Williams Subject: Re: MR H. N. THOMAS - FORMER SUBPOSTMASTER
GAERWEN POST OFFICE (160/604)

23/08/2006 15:48

CLIVE

GRO iHowever, it might be better if you addressed the letter to Mr

Thomas at the GRO just in case the Postman delivers the
letter to the current PO in Gaerwen which is situated at Tyn Gamfa Stores, 1 Tyn Gamfa, Gaerwen, LL60
6DL.

Hope this helps

Ellen

Clive Burton
Clive Rurton To: Area Intervention Office 10} GRO
23/08/2006 14:28 cc:

Subject: MR H. N. THOMAS - FORMER SUBPOSTMASTER
GAERWEN POST OFFICE (160/604)

Mr Thomas was suspended as Postmaster at Gaerwen PO on 13 October 2005 when an audit resulted in
a large deficiency.

| asked 'Salford' for an address where Mr Thomas could be contacted and was advised that the only
address that had was; GRO

I have written to Mr Thomas; GRO i but have not received a reply.

Before | send a reminder are you able to confirm, from local knowledge, if Mr Thomas can still be

GRO : If not do you have an alternative address for the former Postmaster?

Many thanks!

Kind Regards

Clive Burton
Former Agents Debts
Finance

First Floor West Block, Post Office Ltd, 1 Future Walk, West Bars, CHESTERFIELD, S49 1PF

GRO




